



Sen. Paul Schimpf

**Filed: 3/6/2019**

10100SB1846sam001

LRB101 11144 RJF 56797 a

1 AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL 1846

2 AMENDMENT NO. \_\_\_\_\_. Amend Senate Bill 1846 as follows:

3 on page 76, line 14, by replacing "minorities and women" with  
4 "minorities, women, and veterans ~~minorities and women~~"; and

5 on page 76, line 17, by replacing "and" with " and"; and

6 on page 76, line 18, after "women", be inserting " and  
7 veterans"; and

8 on page 76, line 19, by replacing "and women" with " and  
9 women, and veterans"; and

10 on page 132, line 23, by replacing "minority persons and women"  
11 with "minority persons, women, veterans, and persons with  
12 disabilities ~~minority persons and women~~"; and

1 on page 136, lines 5 and 6, by replacing "minority-owned  
2 business or a women-owned business" with "minority-owned  
3 business, women-owned business, veteran-owned business, or  
4 business owned by a person with a disability ~~minority-owned  
5 business or a women owned business~~"; and

6 on page 137, line 10, by replacing "minority persons and women"  
7 with "minority persons, women, veterans, and persons with  
8 disabilities ~~minority persons and women~~"; and

9 on page 140, line 26, by replacing "minority-owned or  
10 women-owned business" with "minority-owned business,  
11 women-owned business, veteran-owned business, or business  
12 owned by a person with a disability ~~minority owned or  
13 women owned business~~"; and

14 on page 141, lines 6 and 7, by replacing "minority-owned or  
15 women-owned businesses" with "minority-owned businesses,  
16 women-owned businesses, veteran-owned businesses, or  
17 businesses owned by persons with disabilities ~~minority-owned  
18 or women-owned businesses~~"; and

19 on page 150, line 3, by replacing "and" with "~~and~~"; and

20 on page 150, line 4, after "disability", by inserting ", and  
21 (iv) a veteran"; and

1 on page 163, lines 8 and 9, by replacing "persons with a  
2 disability-owned" with "persons with disabilities-owned"; and

3 on page 163, lines 16 and 17, by replacing "persons with a  
4 disability-owned" with "persons with disabilities-owned"; and

5 on page 164, line 5, by replacing "a disability" with  
6 "disabilities"; and

7 on page 164, lines 11 and 12, by replacing "a disability" with  
8 "disabilities"; and

9 on page 164, line 18, by replacing "a disability-owned" with  
10 "disabilities-owned"; and

11 on page 164, line 22, by replacing "a disability" with  
12 "disabilities"; and

13 on page 165, lines 1, 4, 9, and 15, by replacing "a person with  
14 a disability" each time it appears with "persons with  
15 disabilities"; and

16 on page 165, line 21, by replacing "a disability" with  
17 "disabilities"; and

1 on page 169, lines 3, 4, 5, and 9, by replacing "a disability"  
2 each time it appears with "disabilities"; and

3 on page 171, line 17, by replacing "a disability" with  
4 "disabilities"; and

5 on page 172, line 13, by replacing "minorities and women" with  
6 "minorities, women, veterans, and persons with disabilities  
7 ~~minorities and women~~"; and

8 on page 175, line 4, by replacing "a disability" with  
9 "disabilities"; and

10 on page 176, line 2, by replacing "persons" with "a person";  
11 and

12 on page 185, lines 4 and 8, by replacing "a disability" each  
13 time it appears with "disabilities"; and

14 on page 267, line 11, by replacing "minorities and females"  
15 with "minorities, women, veterans, and persons with  
16 disabilities ~~minorities and females~~"; and

17 on page 267, line 21, by replacing "a disability" with  
18 "disabilities"; and

1 by replacing line 26 on page 282 through line 20 on page 283  
2 with the following:

3       "(c-5) (Blank). ~~The Board shall, by rule, establish goals~~  
4 ~~for the award of contracts by each owners licensee to~~  
5 ~~businesses owned by veterans of service in the armed forces of~~  
6 ~~the United States, expressed as percentages of an owners~~  
7 ~~licensee's total dollar amount of contracts awarded during each~~  
8 ~~calendar year. When setting the goals for the award of~~  
9 ~~contracts, the Board shall not include contracts where: (1) any~~  
10 ~~purchasing mandates would be dependent upon the availability of~~  
11 ~~veteran-owned businesses ready, willing, and able with~~  
12 ~~capacity to provide quality goods and services to a gaming~~  
13 ~~operation at reasonable prices; (2) there are no or a limited~~  
14 ~~number of licensed suppliers as defined in this Act for the~~  
15 ~~goods or services provided to the licensee; (3) the licensee or~~  
16 ~~its parent company owns a company that provides the goods or~~  
17 ~~services; or (4) the goods or services are provided to the~~  
18 ~~licensee by a publicly traded company.~~

19       ~~Each owners licensee shall file with the Board an annual~~  
20 ~~report of its utilization of veteran-owned businesses during~~  
21 ~~the preceding calendar year. The reports shall include a~~  
22 ~~self-evaluation of the efforts of the owners licensee to meet~~  
23 ~~its goals under this Section."; and~~

24 on page 286, line 10, by replacing "person and woman ownership,  
25 at least 16% and 4% respectively," with "person, woman,

1 veteran, and person with a disability ownership ~~person and~~  
2 ~~woman ownership, at least 16% and 4% respectively,~~"; and

3 on page 286, lines 16 and 17, by replacing "'woman" and  
4 "minority person" with "woman", "minority person",  
5 "veteran", and "person with a disability" ~~"woman" and "minority~~  
6 ~~person"~~"; and

7 on page 319, lines 12, 13, and 16, by replacing "minority owned  
8 business, female owned business" each time it appears with  
9 "minority-owned business, women-owned business, veteran-owned  
10 business ~~minority owned business, female owned business"~~; and

11 on page 321, lines 12 and 22, by replacing "a disability" each  
12 time it appears with "disabilities"; and

13 on page 329, lines 12 and 13, by replacing "'minority-owned  
14 business" or as a "women-owned business" with  
15 "minority-owned business", "women-owned business",  
16 "veteran-owned business", or a "business owned by a person with  
17 a disability" ~~"minority-owned business" or as a "women-owned~~  
18 ~~business"~~.